Anuj Tanwar

Front End Developer, UX Designer

byanuj.com

LinkedIn

O GitHub

anujtanwar89@gmail.com

Career Objective

Hello! I'm a third year User Experience and Interaction Design student at Drexel University with an associate's degree in Graphic Design from Foothill College. I enjoy problem solving and creating solutions. I'm excited to build connections and work on a team. My goal is to become a developer.

Work Experience

Recipe Website · Web Developer & Designer

September 2022 - December 2022

Philadelphia, PA

- Programmed a recipe builder website in PHP and JavaScript
- Created different components using PHP and HTML/CSS
- Developed a database using MySQL and deployed data from SQL to the website using PHP
- Added functionality to add, edit, and delete recipes from website

E-Commerce Website · Web Developer & Designer

September 2022 - December 2022

Philadelphia, PA

Philadelphia, PA

- Programmed and created an E-Commerce website in React JS and styled using Bootstrap
- Configured a FireStore database using Firebase
- Added functionality to add and edit products to the website

SEPTA · Front End Developer

April 2022 - September 2022

 Designed and developed a responsive website with other team members for internal communications using HTML/CSS, and JavaScript

- Transitioned SEPTA's internal website to CMS Joomla
- Built different components for SEPTA's elevator status app using Angular JS
- Updated and implemented main web pages using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and XML
- · Created and updated new website content in the CMS WordPress
- Created new web pages and updated existing ones using Joomla and created weekly newsletter using CMS Joomla
- Used GitHub for version control and content migration

Zodiac Project · Web Developer & Designer

January 2022 - March 2022

Philadelphia, PA

• Developed and designed an interactive Zodiac website using JavScript, HTML, and CSS

 Configured algorithms in JavaScript to determine user's Zodiac sign and conduct functions based on the sign

Education

Drexel University

B.S. User Experience and Interaction Design GPA: 3.79

Foothill College

A.A. Graphic Design GPA: 3.66 Graduated with Honors

Honors

Dean's List Drexel University 2021-2022

Dean's List Foothill College 2018-2021

Skills

HTML/CSS JavaScript ReactJS PHP WordPress Joomla Figma Sketch AngularJS Adobe Creative Cloud

Coursework

Front End Development, Scripting, Web Design, Interaction Design, User Experience Research, User Interface Design